Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, December 7, 2021

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Jane Wood (proxy for Amanda Tonkovich), Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Lisa Kiper

Member Absentees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Catalene Theriot, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Tameka White

Staff Attendees

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Bob Werts, Carla Trahan

Guest Attendees

Erich Duchmann

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Shorty called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:28 a.m. Ms. Kiper made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards. Ms. Pure seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Gautier made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Kiper seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes

Page 2 of 17 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:51 AM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution		
CADDO	CADD21-062	220492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary		
CADDO	CADD21-063	220493	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary		
CADDO	CADD21-064	220494	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-173	220372	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-174	220381	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-175	220447	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-176	220450	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-177	220452	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-178	220454	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-179 220		220445	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-180	220515	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-181	220516	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Patrick A. Sanders Funeral Home		
Orleans	ORLE18-090	182419	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-119	220415	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-223	220442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-224	220519	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 17 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:51 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-607	220373	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$202.04 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-047	212574	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-5000	220305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-337	220352	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-338	220437	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-339	220441	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE21-340	220476	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
BEAUREGARD	BEAU21-304	220547	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,254.18 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BOSSIER	BOSS21-336	220511	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS21-337	220513	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-373	220504	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-374	220505	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-374	220506	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$352.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Medical Center
CADDO	CADD21-375	220507	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners

Board Minutes Page 4 of 17

Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-376	220508	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-377	220510	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-378	220512	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CALCASIEU	CALC21-341	220375	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,140.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-342	220548	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-488	220438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-489	220439	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-490	220440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-491	220443	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-492	220475	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-493	220497	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-494	220499	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-495	220500	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-496	220501	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 17 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-497	220502	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-498	220544	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-499	220545	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-308	220402	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-560	220354	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-561	220356	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$607.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-562	220357	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-563	220361	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$121.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
IEEEEDOON	IEEE04 504	000000	
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-564	220362	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$499.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-565	220363	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
02.12.100.1	02.12.000	220000	Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-566	220380	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$315.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-567	220382	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$315.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-568	220383	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-569	220390	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-570	220392	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-571	220400	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Page 6 of 17 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-573	220407	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$325.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$110.99 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-574	220410	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$279.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-575	220425	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-575	220426	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-576	220427	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$449.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-577	220431	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-578	220446	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-579	220453	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-580	220461	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$607.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-581	220463	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-582	220466	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$499.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-583	220487	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-584	220522	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-585	220523	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$380.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-586	220538	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$812.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 17

Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-340	220413	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-341	220414	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-342	220416	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-343	220417	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-344	220418	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-324	212471	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$380.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-336	220351	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-337	220540	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-382	220350	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-383	220421	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-384	220422	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
			Payment of \$511.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-385	220424	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$325.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-386	220429	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-387	220448	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
			Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-420	220365	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 8 of 17 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-454	220457	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$380.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-722	220353	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-723	220355	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-724	220360	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$325.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-725	220366	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,224.58 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-726	220367	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-727	220374	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,080.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-728	220376	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,668.66 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-729	220377	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,953.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-730	220378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,426.25 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-731	220393	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-732	220396	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-732	220397	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-733	220403	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-734	220405	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-735	220408	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-736	220411	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 9 of 17 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-737	220419	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-738	220420	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-739	220423	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-740	220428	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,040.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-741	220430	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$330.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-742	220434	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,639.79 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-743	220459	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$467.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-744	220460	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-745	220462	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-746	220464	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$776.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$112.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-747	220465	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-748	220468	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-749	220481	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-750	220483	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-751	220485	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-752	220486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
DrdMinutes CN - Drd			

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 17

Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FAF
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	FME Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-753	220489	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-754	220490	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-755	220491	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,552.34 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-756	220495	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,215.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-757	220496	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,293.46 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-758	220517	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-759	220520	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$564.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-760	220524	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-761	220525	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-762	220532	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-763	220535	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
OUACHITA	OUAC21-349	220477	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC21-350	220479	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC21-351	220480	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC21-352	220546	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish
PLAQUEMINES	PLAQ21-307	220386	Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$413.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 17

Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RED RIVER	REDR21-301	220509	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
RICHLAND	RICH21-303	220478	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-325	220368	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-326	220394	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-327	220409	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$721.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-328	220541	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$564.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-321	220435	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. HELENA	HELE21-302	220498	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-320	220387	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-321	220449	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-322	220537	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. MARTIN	MART21-311	220412	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
ST. MARY	MARY21-316	220391	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. MARY	MARY21-317	220436	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-389	220379	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$771.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-390	220384	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 12 of 17 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-391	220385	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-392	220395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-393	220401	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$499.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-394	220404	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$25.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-395	220432	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-396	220433	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-397	220444	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-398	220451	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-399	220482	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-400	220484	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$149.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-401	220488	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$25.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-402	220518	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-403	220521	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$380.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-404	220528	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-405	220530	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$426.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$575.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 13 of 17

Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-349	220364	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-375	220358	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$607.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-376	220359	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-377	220458	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-378	220469	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-379	220503	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TERREBONNE	TERR21-370	220388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-371	220389	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-372	220455	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-373	220456	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-374	220467	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$783.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-375	220533	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$181.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-376	220536	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-377	220539	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH21-345	220398	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 17

Board Date: 12/07/2021 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

FME						
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution			
WASHINGTON	WASH21-346	220399	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO			
WASHINGTON	WASH21-347	220526	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$187.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO			
STANDARD						
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution			
ASCENSION	ASCE21-010	220329	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,205.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
Caddo	CADD18-012	180485	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
Caddo	CADD18-036	182036	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD19-005	200381	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.			
CADDO	CADD19-011	190420	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.			
CADDO	CADD19-028	190995	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$351.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD20-019	201901	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD20-028	211060	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,625.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD20-028	220543	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,375.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD20-031	202329	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,120.51 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary			
CADDO	CADD20-040	220542	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,180.78 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home Payment of \$2,677.81 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD20-041	220474	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,180.78 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home Payment of \$2,677.81 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD20-044	210099	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Washington's & Smith's Paradise Funeral Home			

Board Minutes

Page 15 of 17

Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

STANDARD						
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution			
CADDO	CADD21-011	210937	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,028.59 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,471.41 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home			
CADDO	CADD21-027	211799	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,400.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary Payment of \$100.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD21-046	220370	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
CADDO	CADD21-049	212722	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,499.91 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Benevolent Funeral Home			
CADDO	CADD21-053	220189	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$556.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant			
CALCASIEU	CALC21-606	220514	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.			
EAST BATON ROU EBAT20-027		220534	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
EAST BATON ROU EBAT20-157		210605	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,345.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to OLOL Hospital Medicine Services Payment of \$2,595.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,427.25 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Richard T. Akin DDS, MD			
EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-050		211209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.64 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Moreau Physical Therapy			
EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-096 211		211993	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-105 2122		212252	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,194.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc. Payment of \$900.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
EAST BATON ROUEBAT21-172 2203		220369	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,541.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-011	220472	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.			
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-012	220473	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,750.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,250.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.			

Board Minutes

Page 16 of 17 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

STANDARD					
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA20-013	211622	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$25,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE20-012	201117	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,375.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE20-089	202059	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center		
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-004	212833	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,272.10 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Acadian Ambulance Payment of \$7,727.90 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC - SBO		
Terrebonne	TERR16-007	160029	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,420.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Gulf Coast Orthopedics		

Board Minutes Page 17 of 17

Board Date: 12/07/2021 Printed: 12/10/2021 7:52:52 AM

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Board will be taking nominations, and vote for the next Chairman Januarry 11,2022.

Ms. Shorty asked for public comments. With none being heard, the Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for January 11, 2022.

Ms. Kiper made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Russ seconded the motion. Ms. Shorty adjourned the meeting at 09:53 a.m.